BEAUMONT

TEXAS
TO: Cry Conunedl
FROM: Keoncih R Willizog, City Munager
MEVTING DATE: Ostober 25, 2022

REQUESTED ACTION:  Conncil comnsider opprroving an incrcasc in base wages and
adklizional compensation for the City Atomey, City Clerk and the
Chied Magisinuie.

The Ciy Alomey woudd reoeive 8 3% inerease in e wages. She would aiso recoive an
adroinistragive allowance of $125 a seonith. The Cily of Reaunso wonld provide compensetion
in the amonnt of $20 500 10 e City Attamey St contribution 16 & vethrement aceonnt of
program or other purpose of ker choice. Al other allowances, compeasation, boncfits, terms and
conditicos of cenploymenm with the City of Beavmont wonld ressaio the same.

The Cily Cierk would reveive $5,000 base sylnry sdjiesieent and 1% nicrense in hose wages. She
would aigo eceive an adminjyirative cllowance of $125 a mouth. The City of Reiunoet. world
prisvide conpeasation n the amouet of $20.500 to the City Clerk for contzibution 1 & seticesent
accaunt of program or other puspose of her choice, Al other allowances, compensaiion, benefiss,
teems and condnions of employment with the City of Beawmont would remain 1he sne,

The Chief Magistiate woald reveive a 3% inorcase m hase wapes, [le would also reocive s
administrative allowance of $125 & month. The City of Beauspont wauld provide compensalion
in the amount of $20,500 to the Chicf Magistraie for contribution 10 a retirentent sceount or
progeam of olher papuse of his cholce, Al other allowances, compepsagion, benelils, tems and
conditions of employmesnt with the City of Esemnnont wouwld ronain 1he samd,

The sdbove changes would be effective Oclober 1, 2022,

FUNDING SOURCE
Funds are avaliable in the General Fanxl.



